

Medina County Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting Minutes for March 7th 2019

LEPC Members

Mark Albrecht – Industry Anthony Dattilo – Industry Christina Fozio - EMA Colleen Swedyk – Elected Official Colin Johnson – Health Ben Nau – EMA Susan Netzly-Watkins – Environmental Greg Smith – Hospital/Hazmat Wally Sobczyk – Technical Rescue Alliss Strogin – Community Group Matt Sturgeon - EMA

Guests

William Romeo – ODNR Oil & GAS Bob Zehentbauer – Ohio EMA Michelle Sowers - Ohio EMA

Anthony Dattilo called the meeting to order at 0830

Public Comment

None

Motion to approve January Meeting Minutes made by Mark Albrecht, second by Alliss Strogin approved by all.

Christina Fozio

- Christina spoke about the building project. She has met with the University of Akron regarding a possible partnership.
- One benefit would be to keep fire training in the county.
- The architect is almost finished with the marketing packet. It should be done by the end of the month.

Matt Sturgeon

• We presently have the 2019 Mitigation plan in final draft format. It is available for public comment until tomorrow. This was a complete rewrite of the plan.

Ben Nau

- The total reported releases for 2018 was 16
- We received the following spill reports since the last meeting
 - o 1/2/19 1044 Old Eagle Brunswick
 - Dye Testing, No Hazard
 - 1/17/19 I-71 N Guilford Twp.
 - 100 gallons diesel fuel from saddle tank
 - o 1/21/19 2659 Center Rd. Hinckley
 - 30 gallons diesel fuel from saddle tank
 - 1/23/19 BP/Minit Mart 1010 W Lafayette Rd. Medina
 - 20 gallons of fuel from full oil water separator

- o 1/24/19 I-71 S in Seville
 - 70 gallons diesel fuel from saddle tank
- o 2/5/19 3939 Normandy Park, Medina
 - 5 gallons oil from transformer
- o 2/7/19 4237 Manhattan Ave. Brunswick
 - Approximately 100 gallons from fuel oil tank released into storm sewer, to creek, to Brunswick Lake
- o 2/11/19 2565 Center Rd. Hinckley
 - 60 gallons diesel fuel from saddle tank
- o 2/18/19 Greenwich Rd. in Homer Twp.
 - 100-200 gallons diesel fuel from saddle tank
- Four 30-day follow-up report(s) were received
- The 2019 LEPC exercise will be at BleachTech in Seville on June 8th. More details will be available after we are further into the planning.
- The Medina/Summit/ Stark County All Hazards LEPC conference will be October 3rd, 2019 in Stark County. It rotates counties each year. The estimated attendance this year is around 200. There will be breakout sessions in the afternoon along with vendors.
- The 2019-2021 LEPC membership needs passed by the commissioners in June. A roster was passed around and members were asked to indicate if they would remain on the LEPC.

Greg Smith

- Greg gave the attached Hazmat Report. Notable Items as follows.
 - o In addition to the incidents, they also supported the polar plunge in Lafayette.
 - There is a free hazmat refresher March 11th-15th. Unfortunately, some team members cannot attend due to it being on weekdays.
 - o The hazmat team has 2 new members from Medina FD
 - There is an MOU in progress with Lorain County hazmat and the drug task force has hazmat technicians, so they may be able to assist with personnel.

Once Around

Matt Sturgeon

- Now that the mitigation plan is done, the next project is the EOP, which is a higher-level plan. It is the overall strategy for dealing with incidents county wide.
- We now have access to GIS files for the storm sewers in Brunswick City and are working on getting files for the
 rest of the county.

Greg Smith

- It makes sense for us to mesh together the MCI & Mass Fatality plan, there is limited morgue space at the hospital. The largest majority of patients still self-rescue opposed to waiting for EMS.
- Medina Hospital is going back to Everbridge for mass notification due to the desktop alerting capability.

Adjourn at 0907 Motion made by Colin Johnson, second by Mark Albrecht